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For the fiscal vear 2025, ended as ar 317122025

BALANCE SHEET
Ag at March 31, 2025

ASSETS

SHORT-TERM ASSLETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash
Cash equivalents

Short=term investments
Held-for-trading secumtizs

Provisions for held-far-trading securitizs
Held to mataniy invesimants

. Short-term reccivables

Short-term lrade receivables

Shori-lerm prepaymants o suppliers

Shorl-lerm intra-company receivables
Comstrzetion contraet recelvabies based on agroed
progress billings

Eharl-term lean receivables

Other shart-term receivables

Shart-term provviziens [or deubtinl dabts

Agsel shorlazes waiting for sohetion

Tnventories
Inventories
Provizions for obeolste inventomics

Other current asgets

Ehort-tenn prepaid crpenses

Walue-pdded tax deductible

Taxes gnd pther receivables rom the Swale
Gavernment bonds rading

Other current assets

Code

LInit; WNT)

Mote 31032028 0012025

1.280.917.522.154 1.354.590.161.592

15.023.044.754 3N IAR.482.07Y

b 13923 044,754 30 3RRAR207Y
Vil - -
18030005500 33030005500

V.2 £4.057.991.077 0,057 80 1L07T
W [46.027.9485.377) CAGOZT.0RESTT
a2 - 120000000 G400
142.291.900.401 214,557 2RR.654

Vi 24.5h] on231 AT EELETT.00I
iy 1375068642 808 136274 158,503
V.4 30024191 341 30920 833,150

¥.T 1.021.253.965.1840 1.004.412.974 347

W 1021255563180 1.004.412.974.347
YT - B
33416606310 63221411012
WE 412.161.974 QRILET].A%
32770954658 GLESD 1458930
Wold 33480687 341300388



BINH THANILIMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan Van T, Binh Thanh Disteiet, Ho Chi Minh Cite
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. 1

Far the fiscel vear 2025, ended ag at 31/12/2025

Balance sheet {tf-nﬁnued]

Fla gl T

ASSETS

B- LONG-TERM ASSETS

L. Long-term receivables

1. Long-tenm wade receivablas

2. Lamg-term prepayirents to suppliovs

3. Paid-in capitzl in dependent units

4. Lomg-lerm imtra-company receivables

5. Loag-term loan receivables

&, Other long-term receivables

7. Temg-lerm provisions for donbtfol debts
II.  Fixed assets

1.  Tznmible fixed assets

- Historizal costs

= Accumulated deprecialion
2. Finance leases

- Hiztorical costs

- Accurmlsted depreciation
3. Inmngible fived asscts

- Hisrorical coers

- Accumulated amortizaton
1. Tnvextment properiies

- Historical costs
- Accurmulated depreciation

=

. Long-term assets in progress
Lomg-term warke In process

[ i e

Congtruction in progress
¥, Long-term investments
1. Tovestments in subsidiznies
2. Investments in joint ventures and associatss
3, Tovestments an other enbties
i Provision for diminuten in velue of long-term
" inwvestments
3, Held to matarily investments

¥1. Other long-term assets

Lonpg-term prepaid expenses

Dreferred tax agcets

Lang-terrn sools, suppliss and spare parts

S L B s

Crhee lorg-tarm assers

TOTAL ASSETS

Code

Mot

WG
Ve
Ve

WLk
.0
V.10

Ve

31032425

010772025

1420 134.032.070

1.709.420.000

220000000
14594 20.000

158.704.009.205
145.399.216.450
107,542,042 487
{152.243.725.992)

13404702715
20778 TT3RIT

[T373.0E1.102)

8.900.915.990

8206913990

L.256.794.916.758
1.234.930.634.994
22183592681

(319310917

01877007
A00RTHLIT

1431.593.933.853

1709420000

250.000.000
1455 420,000

161.312.731.020

147.590.965.84]

298,306 387937
(150.909.422.096)

13715765179
W TTEITIRIT
{7.063.008638)

EE16.215.900

BE16.915.500

1.256.784.916.758
1.234.020.634.092
22.183.502.6R1

(2195310217

269950085
2.069.950.085

2 TI0051.554.224

2786 184.005.445




RINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thenh Distoey Ho Chi binh City
FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the fiscal vizar 2025, ended asal 2171272025
ﬁl_iﬂauc‘c sheet (continued)

S ETETET

LIABILITIES AND OWNERE EQUITY

C- LIABRILITIES

1. Short-term Habilities

|, Bhorl-term trade pavables

2, Bhari-term prepayments from cusiomers

3, Stetulory obligaticns

4, Payzbles o emplovees

3, Shor-term accraed expenscs

£ Sheetterm intra-company pavables
Construction contract payables based on agresd

progress billings
#. Bhort-renm uncamed tevenies
9. (Othershort-toim payanles
10, Short=rarm loans and fnanee leass
11, Short-term provisions
12, Bonus and welfare [und
Price stabilization fund
i, Government bonds trading

TI. Lone-term labilities

1. Long-term twrade pavables

1. Long-term prepavimsnts fom customers

3. Long-termaccroed expenses
[tra-compeny pavables in relation to capital of

e dependent units

5, Long-torm intra-company payahles

@, Long-term uneemed revanues

7. Other long-term payables

8. Long-term foans and financs lease

%, Clomvertibls bonds

10, Preference shames

12, Long-temm prosasions

3. Soienctific and technologizal development Fund

Code

00
310
311
3 bl
313
i14

Lt
L
Lo

Led Lad Led ek
b
{ e |

Led
e
L 2

L e i e

Note

VoIZ
Y13
W.l4

Y16
V1T
V.14

V.13

W7

WAl

3032025

B e e e

0/E2025

212.110.692.837

0077 602837
137098539505
FE000.533078
LAl 1430
22TI3£).7T98

24200226
5155029 087
3 1.O0G00E, R0
A5 840813

20330000010

2033000000

I91.864.713.734

289.831.713.734
244483 485126
2R 100,647,000
TALE 345387
FOR2TI0ELE

5.904.438.790
45,844,813

2.033.000.000

2033008000



BINH THANH TMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3544 Plian Wan Tri, Binh Thanh Districl, He Chi Minh Cige

FINARCTAL STATEMERTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the [scal vear 2025, ended ag a1 3171272025

Balance sheet {cnyl}ﬁn ed)

LIABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY Cnde  Note 3132025 02025
- OWNER'S EQUITY 400 2497040861387 2494319381711
T Owmer’s equity 410 2.497.940.861.387 2.494.319.381.711
I.  Contribured chartsr capital 411 V.2l 1016000 660,000 101 &.000_ 860000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411a W21 1016 000.660,000 10T A.000, GE0LOG)
- Preference shares 411k = E
2. Share premivm 412 V.2l 653.700.045.443 633.799.046.443
3. Convertble bond eptinns 413 2
4. (aer ovmers’ capital £14 = -
3. Treasury shares 415 w2l (38, 146,700 (35.146.700)
B, Assctrevaluabon reserve 416 - =
7. Forzign exchange differences reserve 417 - A
& Develepment and investment funds 418 W2l 24250088600 23.E05. 108600
49, Bnforprise recrganization suppect fund 41% - -
10, Other funds belonging to-owners” equiny 420 = -
11. Undizimbuted samings 421 W2l B03.027.713.044 THeN51 R13568
- Undistributed earnings by the end of prier year 42la V2l TOR051.813.348 700447 690 647
- Undisimibuted earnings of curvent year £21h V.21 4875800676 BA04.122.721
12, Capital expendiore funds 4312 - =
1. Funding sources and sther funds 430 = -
| Huhsidiged fund 431 - -
2. Funds for fived asser in use 432 - .
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY 440 2 THLO51.554.224 2.786.184.005.445
ol

' Prepared gl 25 2025

PR 3

\ S =
e

“I‘J/unng Nezoc Hai Nezuyen Thi )i EHieu Le Hung
Preparcr Clrief Actountant BOD's Chairman




BINH THANITIMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tr, Binh Thanh Disteict, o Chi M Cily
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORQUARTER |

For ll_‘aE fiscal year J025, ended us ol 31712/2025

INCOME STATEMENT
Quarler 1 2025

Cuarter 1

ITEX Coele Node Current year

Previnms yoar

1. levenues firom sales and seeviees rendered {1 V1.1 TROIDTTR.T44
2.  Hevenue deductinns LIS ¥I.1 -
3. MNetvevenues from sales and servives rendered {1} VI T8.919.778.744
4. Costs of goods sold and scrviecs renlered 11 V.2 66 IGIRS2 114
5. Gross profit from sales and services rendered 2h 12.555.920.030
. Hinance income 21 V13 9.724.544.815
7. Finance expenses 12 Y14 ZN45873,7097

- In which: Interest expenses 73 V4 210534 240
B Selling expenses 24 V1.7 91,352,091
9. General and administrative expenses 25 VL7 14.034.364.422
0. Operating profit 30 £, 107880535
11. Other income 31 V1.5 2S00
13, Oiher expenses 32 YL 43.347.343
13, Oher loss 40 6652657

106060392 916
HiG. 382016
97.292,371,335
R76E021.581
5.848.094.7%6

T.119.733.848
TIA0EL, 8D

177.459.814
21751301084
(14.432.378.364)
4,126.542.587
1.698.928.661

TAZ7.613.926



BINIL THANITIMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tr, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh Ciy
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

Forr Thes Tiscal year 2025, ended mwoal 3171372025

14,

10,
17

INCOME STATEMENT

Quirter 1 2025

ITEM Conde Nolc
Accounting profit before tax sl
Current corporate income thx expenses 51 V.14
Deferred tax expenses 52 ¥.14
Met profit after tax alk
———

/ e

Troong Neoe Hai guyven Thi Minh Hien

Preparer Chief Avcountant

(uarter 1
Current year Provioms year
314,533 1492 (7004, T64.447)
1.312.633.516 =
S.HHLE9R.6Th (T.iMd.764.443)

ek RIS 40
{1 S0 PHAN

RLAT KINH DOAN
HUAT MHA R wHAT

ST

Le Himg—=
BOD's Chairninn



BINH THANT IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Pran Van T, Binh Thanh District, Ha Chi hich Cioy
FINAMNCLAL STATEMENTS FOR (MIARTER 1
For the fiscal weer 2025 ended as at 31,7 2/2025

!J

£

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Indirect method)

ITEM
Cash flows from operating activities

Prafiti{loss) before 1ax

Adjustments for;

Deprecmaticn and amortiszton of tfixed 2ssets and
inysstment pooperties (ncluding goccwdll emerdzetion)
Frovizians

Fercign exchangz(paing)Inssas arizing from revaluation
of memetary aosounts

(Profita/losses from invesing acrivities

Interes: cupenses

(Other adjostrznts

COperating profitilozs) before changes

in worling capital

{Inoreassidecrmse i receivahles

{Imcreese)/docrmase in inventarizs
Tncezase(decreass) in payazles (other thun inserest
payabie, corperars income tx payabls)
(Ipcrepse)dacremze in prepaid expenses
(Inerexseiidecrenze in beld-for-ireding sscurities
Trrgrest paid

Corporale incems tax pand

Other cash inflows from operating acsivitizs

Other cash onrflrees from aperating astivities

Net eash Nows from/(used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchiss ind constructon of Uixed assers 2nd
other long-temm essets

Procesds from disoosz! of fixed asscts and

other ioag-teom 2gsets

Lozns oo ether encoies and pasments Tor purchase
of dzbt insraments of glher entilies

Callzerions from bosrewers and progesds nom
sale of d2br ingtuments of other entities
Payments for investmenls i other enlities
Proceeds from salz of invesimants in other entitizs
Tterzst and dividends received

Met cash Oows Trom investing activities

Code

1

'|'.\

13

4

15
16
17

n

4

az

ZE

=

3

Quarter 1 2025

Mote

MaA10

V2 VT

VL3, VL4

W14

WA WL W VA
V.4
V.3
RO BT e R B
i o
Vg
W2

V.14

WLIT
Y.

VANV

VLA

W

Vi

V2
WL

Lt YD

Accumulated frem the besioning of vear

Currcnt yesr

Previous vear

6.314.533.1%2

ZH0ETIIEIS

(308671 540y
217.53,295

£.532.117.704
51092 443226
(10542990533
IR E.207.504%
FAB.BROGER

{6.770.581.155)

{ T3R0L420.00m)

{7004, 764.443)

& T92.120.261

{2.680602,522)

(1,776,543 365)
774,025,180

{5.906.1 51780
2L FHE G2
F3A2HE14,.158

(T1AS1225.779)

l.6a5.625:161

[425.340.908)
{2.802.525 38%)

£1.380,420,000)

{64654, 105.874)

(38,202, 014.456)

{90,000

ZE0L000.000

| 5.C00.000.000
{10.000.000

SR.671.545

2647 500000

15.208.671.549

2.647.500.000




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMVMPANY
3244 Pran Van Tyl Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Mich Ciny

FIMAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR (UARTEER |

For the fizcal wear 2025, ended as at 31/1 2052025

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{Indirect method)
Quarter 1 2025

Uiz WM

Accumulated from the beginning of yeat

ITEM Code Mke Current vear

Previous vear

M. Cash fiows from financing activities

L. Cepitalcomtibution and izsuance of shares 3l eS| =
4. Bepeyment of contdboted capltal and reparchass

of stock Issued 32 V21 - -
3. Drawdown of bormowings 33 LAE] 31000000000 FHEFHAHNEE
4. Hepevment of homewings 4 V.8 - 13R.E54.76054H,
5. Pevment of prinzipal of finance Tease liabilitize 35 - -
f. Dvidends paid 13 - -

Met cash Nows feom financial activities 40 JL000000.000 10681246331

Met cash Nows during the fiscal vear Ll [23.445.437.325) {16574 168 105)

Cashand cash equivalents af the besinning of {iscal

year il V.1 30.368.482.072 IO 32204 ] 42
[mpret of cxchangs ratz flucmadion 6l x .
Cash and cash equivalents al the end of fiscal vear ik ¥.1 15,823,044, 754 83.748.771.537

* “Priparsd Ap2S, 2025

e !

=
s
o
e
-
Duoug Ngoe Hai Neuyen Thi Minh-Hica
Freparcr (:___,_, Chigl_seciuntant BOD's Clhairman
P



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tr, Binh Thanh Thistnct, Flo Chi Minh City

FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 31132025

1

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quarter 1 2025

THE CONMPANY

- Form of owmership

Previously, Binh Thanh Impoer-Export Production And Trade Joint Steck Company (Gilimex) was a State-owned
enterprise established in 1982 directly under the People Commitee of Ho Chi Minh City. According to Decizsion No.
[342000/0D-TTg dated 24112000 on implementation of equitizalion izsued by Prime Minister, the Company was
transferred 1o Joint-Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Registration Certificate ("ERC") Mo, 4103000253 dated December 29, 2000 and the following
amended rerenty seventh No, 0202181666 dated Decemnber 11, 2024 issued by the Planning and Investment Department
of Ho Chi Minh City.

The Company's contributed charter capital stated in the ERC : 1.016.000.660.000 VNI
Conteibured capital as at 31/03/2025 : 1.016.000,660.000 VIND

The Company's headguarters is located at 334A Phan Van Tn, Binh Thanh D]‘rr'lc_, Ha Chi Winh Cit,

. Business Tield

Manufacturing, oading, services and construction.

Principal activitics

- Construcltion of houses for lving;

- Comstruction of residential houses;

- Production of suitcases, handbags other similar products, production of saddles and cushions;
- Bewing costumes {except cosmimes made from fur):

= Production of ready-made textiles (except costumes);

- Production of electrical lighting equipment;

- Mamufacnure of other electrical equipment;

- Production of knitled fabrics, crochet fabrics and other non=wowven fabrics;

- Production of other types of textiles not vet classified;

- Production of beds, wardrobes, tables, chairs;

- Whaolesale of other homsehold appliances;

- Wholesale of other machinery, equipment and spare parts;

- Whaolesale of fabrics, genments. shoes;

- ther specialized whelssale not vet classified;

- Whaolesals of electrenic and telecommunications equipment and components;

- Freqght transport by toad;

- Production-of medical, dental, orthopedic and rehabilitation equipment and mstruments;
- Bhor-stay services;

- Processing and preserving aquatic products and aguatic products;

- Onher food production not elsewhere classified;

- Processing and preserving vegelables and fruils;

- Real earate business, land use nghts belonging to the owner, user or tenant;

- Orther professional. scientific and wehnological actvities not elsewhere classified;
- Specialized desipn activities;

- Prepare surface;

- Orther eredit granting activities;

- Power production,

. Ordinary course of business: 12 months
. Characteristics of the Company's operations in the Gscal vear that affect the Financial Statements: None



BINH THANH IMPORT EXFORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van T, Binh Thanh Tistrict, Ho Chi Minh City

FINAMCIAL STATEMEMTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the fiscal vear 2025, ended as a2 3171272025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter 1 2025
6. Carporate structure
Economic interest Yoting richts
N Address
HE e Epnding Besinning Ending Beginning

balance  bzlance halance  halance

Subsidiaries

- Thanh My Seswing Co., Lid, 100%: 100%% 1005 1025

+ Address: [ndusimal zone - Hae Dieh mdustrial center, Trang Cat Chearter, TTac THeh Ward, Phu by City, Ba Ria Vung
Tau Provinee.

- Gia Dirh Real Estate Company 100%: 10004 100% 100%
+ Address: 572 Le Quang Dinh, Ward |, Go Vap District, o Chi Minh City.

- GILDMEX-PPT Household Goods Sewing Joint Slock Company 00458 99.45% 99,45% 99.43%
+ Address: 3344 Phan Van Tri. Ward 11, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Mink City.

- Atlantic Metal Production Trade Toint Stock Company SUG5%  9905%, 1005, 1005
+ Address: Industial zone - Mag Dich industrial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Hac Theh Ward, Pho My City, Ba Ria Vung
Teu Province.
+ Direct investment: 31.52% 51.52% 51.52% 31.52%
+ Indirect investment: 48.44% 48.44%  4R48%,  4548%
- Pacific Lighting Equipment Production And Trading JSC 99.9%, 99 oty §9.8% 9%.9%

+ Address: Industrial zone - Hac Dich industrial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Hae Dich Ward, Phu My City, Ba Ria Vung
Tau Provinee.

- BT lovestment Ingfrastucture Cormporation 10054 1060%% 100% 100%;
+ Address: 3344 Phan Van To, Ward 11, Binh Thanh Thsoict, Ho Chi Minh City.

- Gilimex Logistics Co., Lid. 1005, 100% 100%% 06%:
+ Address: Industrial zons - Hac Dich industrial center, Trang Cat Quarter, Hac THeh Ward, Phu My City, Ba Ria Vung
Tan Provinee.

- Gilimex Industrial Park Corperation S0% 0% S0 S0%
+ Address: 45 Wguyen Hue, Vinh Ninh Ward, Thuan Hoa Distriet, Hue City.

- Lun Cong Hiew Co., Lid. 100%, 100%, L00%: LOO%:
+ Address: No. T0AZ An Binh residentiz] area, Tran Quoec Toan, Guarter 1, An Bink Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong MNai

Privvince.

- lehiban Star Joinl Stock Company 09.00%  DOO0%  00.90%  00.09%;

+ Address: Mo, 03 Huu MNghi Boulevard, VSIP industrial zone, Binh Hoa Ward, Thusn An City, Binh Duong Province,

- Hung Khang Real Estate Corporation G0.908%, O9008%, 00 00RDG 0O0.DOR%
+ Address: 3344 Phan Van Tri. Ward 11, Binh Thanh Disiriel, Ho Chi Minhk City.

10



BINH THANTI IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE TOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Districy, He Ch 3inh Cicy

FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. |

Far the fiscal year 2023, ended a3 al 31/12/2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quarter 12025

- Dong Nai Gilimex One Member Company Limited L0055 EOH 10 100%;
— Address: 111A, Hamlet 24, Xuan Bac Commune, Xuen Loz Distriet, Dong Nail Province.

- Long Khanh Gilimex Toint Stock Company QOOTh:  9097%  9097%  99.97%
= Address: Group 11, Hamlet 4, An Vien Commune, Trang Bom District, Dong Nai Province.

- My Khang Investment Joint Stock Company 99.99%  99.99%  99.90%,  90.000;
= Address: No. 5 Hoa Binh street, VSIP Quang Ngal urban area; Truong Quang Trong Ward, Quang Neal City, Quang
Meai Provinee.
- Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Park Jeint Stock Company BR.5% RS DF%; B3%
— Address: Wo, PG2-22, Group 1, Ward 4, Vinh Long City, Vinh Long Province.
— DHrect investment; 3% 0% 0% 0%
— Indizect Investment: SR.5%% SB.5% (5% (3%
- Gilimex Bac Glang Industrial Park Corporation D2.63R% 92 638%  92.G3R% OF A3R%:
= Address: 31 Menyven Thi Lou, Ngoe Quysn Ward, Bac Giang City, Bac Giang Province.
=+ Direct investment: 0% 0% [ %4
=+ Indirect investment: 02 A38%  92.A38%  02.63R%  02.638%
- Gilimex Quang Wezi Industrial Park Corporation 0%, o0 o0%% B0

— Address: Mo. 5 Hoa Binh street, V81P Quang N gal urban area, Truong Quang Trong Ward, Quang Ngai City, Quang
Maal Provinece.

- DHrect investment: 0% L 0% %
+ Indirect invesiment: D% D% 0% S0%
- Gilimex Bac Ninh Indusnial Park Company Limited D%, 0% 0% (1
- Address: Urban Area (Group 9) Phio Moi, Ha Ward, Thuan Thanh Town, Bac Ninh Provinee, Viemam
Drgct investment: 0% 0% %% 054
= Indirect invesiment: 0% 0% D%, 054
Associates

- Hoang An Development and Investment Joint Stock Company
— Address: Mo, 2643, Tao Luc 5, VSIP 2 industriz] zone, Hoa Fhu Ward, Thu Dau Mot Binh Duong Provinee.
Parent's economic interest: 35%,
— Parent's voting nghts: 35%

7. Employee

Az at 31712/2024, the number of the Group's employees was 73,
As at 3170372025, the number of the Group’s employees was 77,

11



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT FRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tn, Binh Thanh District, He Chi Minh Cine

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the fiscal weear 2023, ended as at 3171272023

IL.

3

bk

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cruarter 1 2025

ACCOUNTING PERTOD AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

. Accounting period

The Company's accounting period <tarts on 1 January and 2nds on 31 December.

. Accounting currency

The separate [inancial statements are prepared and presented in Vistam Doag (WND).
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND ACCOUNTING BREGIME

Acconnting regime

Ths Company applics Enterprise Accounting System issued under Clreular no 20002014/ TT-BTC dated December 22,
2014 by Ministry of Finance as well a2 the amended and guidance circalars.

. Declaration of adherence to Aceounting Standards and Accounting system

The Company applies Viemamese Accounting Standards and supplement documents issued by the Srars, Consolidated
finaneial statements are prepared in accordance with regulations of each standard and supplemeant documents as well as
with current accounting svaten,

ACCOUNTING POLICTES

. Cash and cash cgnivalents

a. Cash
Cash comgists of! cash on hand, cash in banks and cash in mansic
b. Cash eguivalents
Cash equivalents are short-term invesiments for a perind not exceeding 2 months that are readily convertible to knoem

emounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value from the date of purchase to the date of
financial statements,

€. Other currencies conversion

Transactions in foreign currenciss must be recorded in original currency and converted into Vizstnam dong. (verdraft is
ecorded as 4 bank loan.

AL the reporiing date. the company is required to revalus the halance of forgign currencies end monctary gold using
buying price quoted by commercial bank which is trading with the company at the reporting date.

Financial investment

Financial investment is the outside investments with purpose w use capital reasonably and improve efficiency ol business
operalions such as imvestments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, investment in securities and ather financial
invesiments ...

Far the preparation of fnancial stztements, the financial investment must be classified as below:
- Maving maturity Less than 12 months or a normal operating cycle are recorded as short-tenm,
- Having maturity over than [2 months or a normal operating eyele period are recorded as long-term,
4. Held-for-trading secorities
Trading securities are the investment in securities and other financial instruments [or trading purposes (hold for increasing
price to sell for profit ) Trading szcurities include;
- Stocks and listed bonds;
- The securities and other Gnancial instruments such as commercial bill, forward contracts, swap contracts. ..
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Trading securilics are recorded at origingl cost at the time when investors hold ownership,

The dividends paid in the period before investment date shall be recorded as a decrease in valus of investment. When the
investor receives additional shares without pavment to issuser from share premium, other funds belonping to owners'
equity ot dividends in shares, the investors only monitor the quantity of additional shares.

In case shares are swapped, its value must be determined according o fair value at the swap date.

The cost shall be detsrmingd in accordance with weighted average method when trading securities are liquidated or
transferred.

Provisions for held-for-trading securities: the impairment lozs may occur if there are reliable evidences indicating the
matket value of the Company's trading securities are lower than book valuz. The provision shall be additionally mads or
reverted at the reporling date and shall be recorded in finance expenses.

b. Held-to-manurity investments

This investment doss not reflect bonds and debt ingtruments held for rading. Held-to-maturity investments inclede bank
tetn deposits (the remaining perind is 3 months or mere), bills, promissory notes, bonds, preferred shares that the issuer is
required Lo redeemn at a certain time in the furire, and held-lo-maturity Ipans for the purpose of collecting interest and
other held-to-maturity investments,

Provisions for diwmingiion of held-to-maturity investmenrs: Tf held-to-maturity investments have not been made
provision under the legislation, the Company must assess their recoverability, Where thers 15 certain evidence that part or
all of the investments may nol be recoverable, the imipairment loss must be recorded in the finance expenses in the period.
Provisions or reimbursements of provision shall bs mads at the time of the preparation of financial statements. ln case the
amount of 1mpatment loss cannot be measured reliably, The Company shall not decrsase the imvestments and the
recoverability of the investment shall be explzined in the notes to the financial statements,

c. Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
Tnvestments in joint venlures and associates are accouated for by the equity method. Wer profit diswibuted from
subsidiaries and asssociates arising after the investment date is recorded m fnance income in the period. Other
distributions {other than net profit) are considered as the recovery of investments and are recorded as decreases in the
value of investments,
The Company applies accounting regulations on jeintly controlled operations and jointly contrellad asscls the same as
those applied on normal business activities. In which:
- Monitoring incomes, expenses of joint ventures sepatately and allocated to parties of joint venmires pursuant to the joint
venturs contract;
- Monitoring contributed assets, contributed capital, liabilities separetely in the joint ventures arising from operating jaint
venre,
Lxpenses directly related to investments in joint ventures and associates are recorded as finance expenses in the period,
Provision for dindnurion in value of investments: lmpaimment losses due to Insses caused by subsidiaries, joint venlures
or associztes, leading fo the possibility of investors losing their capitals or provisions due to the diminution in the value of
these imvestments, Provisions or reimbursements of provisions shall be mads at the preparation of financial statements for
each investment and shall be recorded in finance expenses in the period,

d. Investments in other entities

Invesiments in other entities are the investments in cquity instruments of other entitiss in which the Company does not
contre] or has significant influence to the Invesled enlitics.
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Receivables

All receivables must be detailed by aging, by each clientand ih original currency (if any) and others details depending on
the management request of the Company.

The classification of receivables must be managed as follows:

- Trade receivables: Receivables resuiting from wading activitiss between the Company and itz clients such as selling
goods, rendering ssrvice, disposal of assets. export sales of consipner through the consignes;

- Intra-company receivables: Receivables berarcen the Company and its dependent units;

- DOther receivebles: Receivebles not related to trading activitics.

For the preparation of financial statements, the receivables must be classified as follows:

= Having maturity leas than 12 months or an normal operating eyvele are recorded az short-rsrn receivables,

- Having maturity over than [2 months or an nommal operating cvcle are recorded a2s long-term receivablas,

At the reporting date, the Company revaluates the receivables due in forsipn curretey (except for advances w supplicrs; iF
it lias evidence that the supplier will net provide goods or services and the Compeny will receive this advanee in foreimn
currency. this advance will be treated as monsary 1tems) at the buying price quoted by commercial bank where the
Company normally tranzacts with at the teporting date.

Provisions for bad debis: The provisions for bad debes are made ar the reporting date, The provision or reimbursement of
provision iz made at the teporting date and is recorded as general and administrative expenses in the period. For the bad
debts duein several years that the Company tried 1o collest but failed and detennined that the debtor was insolvent, the
Company may sell thesz long-term bad debis 1o debt collection Companies or wrile off the bad debts {according to
regalations and charter of the compars),

Inventories

a. Recornition
Invenroriss are stated al onginzl cost. Where net rezlizable value is lower than cost inventories should be measured at net
realizable value. The cost of inventories should comprize all costz of purchase. costs of conversion znd other direct costs
imcurred In brnging the inventories to their present location and condition.
The assets purchased for production, use or sale arc not prescnted in this item but are presented in item "Long-term
equipment, supplies, gpare parts ", including:
- Work in progress bevond a normal operating cyele (over | 2 months);
- Supplics, equipments and spare parts that has the storags period more than 12 months or a normal operating cycle.

b. Inventories valnation method
The ending inventory balance is determined by the waighted averaps method,

c. Inventories recording system
The perpemal method 15 used to recornd 1nventories.
d. Provision for ohsolete inventorics

At the reporting date, if inventories are not recoverable due to damages, obsolescence, reduction of selling price. In this
case, the provision for obsolete inventories is made. The provision for ohselete inventories is the difference betwesn the
original costs of inventories and 1ts net realizable value.
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5. Tangible and Intangible assets, finance leases and investment properiies

Fixed assets are stated at the historical cost. During their useful life, fixed assets are recorded at cost, accumulated
depreciation and amortisation-and net book value.

The historical cost of financial leases is recorded as the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minfmum
rental payment (in case the fair value is higher than the present value of the minimum rent payment) plas the direct costs
mitially incurred related to the fnancial lease activities.

During the useful life, the depreciation and amortisation iz recorded to the expenses for which the asset is usad, Intangible
asscts that are land use rights are only depreciated for definite fand use rghts.

Investment properties are depreciated as a fixed asset, cxcept for investment property held for appreciation. The Company
accounts for impairment loss on investment propertics held for appreciation,

Depreciation of tangible asscts and amortization of intangible assets are caleulated on 2 straight-ling basis over the
estimated vselul lifs of each asset as follows:

- Buildings and siruetures 02 - 25 years
- Machinery and squipment 07 - L0 years
- Means of transportation 04 - 07 years
- Office equiprment 03 - 06 years

6. Business cooperation contract
A business cooperation coarract (BCC) 1% 2 contractual agreement among pariics (o camry out specific business activities,
but not establishing a new legal entity. Partics receiving assets records them as a lability, not equity. Types of BCC are
demonstrated as follows:
- BCC in the form of jointly conrolisd assets;
- BCC in the form of jointly controlled operations;
- BCC inthe form of shares of post-tax profits.

7. Deferred tax expenses

Dreferred tax zssets and deferred tax liabilities are determined at the estimated rate to be applied in the vear when the
assets are recoverd or the liabilities are setlled based on the effective tax rates as of the balance sheet date.

&. Prepaid expenses

The caleulation and allocation of prepaid expenses to expenses in sach accounting period is based on the nature, amounts
tr determine the allocation method properly and consistently.

Prepaid expenses are tracked according to cach incurred prepaid tesm, which has been allocated to the subjects bearing
tha costs of each accounting period and the rest has not been allocated to cxpenses.

Prepaid expense 15 classified as follows:

- Prepaid expenses related to purchase or serviee rendering less than 12 months or a hormel operating cycle from incurred
date are recorded as shori-term prepaid expenses.

- Prepaid expense related to purchase or service rendering over than 12 months or a normal operating cycle from incurred
date are recorded as long-term prepaid expenses,
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NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter 1 2025

Fayables

All pavables must be recorded detzil by aging, by ecach client and in original curreney if any and others datails depending
on the management request of the Company,

The classification of payables must be managed as balow,

- Trade pavables: Pavable resulting from trading activities such as purchase of goods, rendering of service, imports though
comsigner;

- Intra-company payables: Payables berwesn the Company and its dependent units,

- Orther payvables: Pavablas not related o rading activines.

For the preparation of financial statements, the paybles must be classified as below:

- Having matunty less than |2 months ot an normal operating cvcle are recorded as short-term payables.

- Having maturity cver than 12 months or an normal operating cycle are recorded as long-term payables.

At the reporting date, the Company revaluates the pavables due in foreign curreney {excepl for advanees from customers;
if" it has evidence that the Company will not provide goods or services and the Company will retum this advance to
customers in forsign currency, this advance will be treated as monetary items) at the selling prics quoted by commercial
bank whers the Company nonnally transacts with ar the reporting dats,

Loans and finance lease liabilities

Loang in the form of issuance of hond or preference share with specific terms requiring the issuer to repurchase at g
ceriain tme in the fature shall not be presentad in this frem,

Loans, debrs should be monitored in decails for each lender, sach contract and each collateral. The financial lease
liabilities are stated at present value of minimum lease payment or the Gair value of the lease assets.

For the preparation of Gnancial stalements, the loans and finance leaze liahilities must be classiGed as helow:

- Having maturity less than 12 months or an nommal operating cyvele are recorded as short-term Tozns.

- Having maturity over than 12 moenths or an notmal operating eyvele are recosded as long-letm loans.

At the reporting date, the Company revaluates the Joans and finance lease labilities due in foreign currency at the selling
price quoted by commercial bank where the Compaty normally transzcts with at the reporting dare,

EBorrowings and eapitalisation of borrowing costs

Bomowing costs are recognized as [inance expenscs, except the borrowing costs directly atribuling to the acquisition or
work in progress is capitalised, when all the conditions are satisfied in accordance with VAS 16 “Borrowing costs™.

CAcericd cxpenses

Payables for goods or services from suppliers but not yet paid duc to lack of supporting documents and pavables to
employee not yet recorded in expenses to make sure that actual expenses will not cause suuden increase in operating costs
mased on the matching principle. The accruals must be meticulonsly calculated and must have appropriate and reliable
evidence, When these expenses arise, if thers iz any difference with the acereals, accountants accrue or reimburse accmals
to reflect the diflerence.
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Quarter 1 2025

Frovisions

Provisions shall be recorded when the fallowing conditions are satisficd:

- The company has current debt obligations (legal obligations or joint obligations) as a result of an event that has zlready
ogourred;

- A deerease n the economic bensfits that may resull in the requirement to pay the debt chligation;

- Acrelighle estimate of the value of thal debl obligetion,

The value of a provision is the most reasonzble estimats of the amount that will be spent to pay the current debt
obligation at the end of the accounting period.

A provision for enlerprise restructuring expenses shall be recorded only when the conditions for recognition of provisions
as preseribed in the Aceounting Standards "Provizions, contingent assets and contingent liahilities™” are met

Provisions shall be made or reimbursed ar the reporting date. Provisions made shall be recorded in general and
administrative expenses. Particularly for the warranty provisions for the merchandise, it shall be recorded in the selling
expenses; lhe wamanty provisions for the construction shall be recorded n the operating cost and reimbursed in other
incomes,

Only expenzas related to the originally established provisions shall be offset by such provisions.

Unearned revenues

Unearned revenues include inpomes recsived in advance such as: rental prepayment of customer in one or numerous
perinds, interest prepayment of borrower or debt instrument purchase, the differential price on installment paymerit;
comesponding to turnover of goods, services or discounts to customers in traditional client program.

The balance of the unearned revenue in foreign carrency at the end of the fiscal year if there is not reliahle evidence lead
ti refind this amount, foreign exchange rate difference ase not evaluated at the reporting date,

. Convertible bonds

Convertible honds are bonds that can be converted into ordinary shares of the same issuer under the conditions

determined in the issuance plan.

Convertible bonds are tracked by type, term, interest mte, md faee value. |

When issuing convertible bonds, the debt component of convertible bands is recorded as liabilities; the equiny component
(stock optioms) of convertible bonds is recorded as cquity.

AL the tume of Imitig] recogmtion, the cost of issuance of convertible honds was recorded as @ reduetion in the debt
component of the bonds. Pertodically, the cost of issnance of convertible bonds shall be gradually allocated in accordance
with the bond maturity according to the straight-line method or the actual inferest rate method by tecording an increase in
the value of the principal and recording it in the finance sxpenses or capitalisalion in accordznce with the recognition of
the band's pavable inrerest: bond interest is recorded in financial expenses,
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16. Equity
a. Contributed charter capital, share premium, convertible bond options, other owner's capital
Contribuled charter capital is recorded in the zctal amount of capital contobuted by cach individual and organisation,
When the investment livense defining the charter capital of the enterprise is determined in foreign currency equivalent to
an Vietnam dong amount. the determination contribited capital by investors in forzign cummencizs is based on the amount
of forzign currency acmally contributed.

The recempt of capital contribution in assets must reflect the inersase in the owner's investment capital at the revaluation
price of the assets approved by capital contrdbutors. For intangible assets such as brands, trademarks, trade names,
exploitation rights, project development, ete., the Company only record an increase in conmbuted capital if permitted by
relevant laws,

For joint-stock companies, contributed charler capital s recorded based on the actual price of stock issuance, bt is
recorded in detail in two separate cniteria:

- Contributions charter capitals are recorded according to par valve of shares;

- Share premium shall record the difference berasen the par value and issue price of shares.

In addition, share premium shall record the difference bereeen the par value and issue price of shares when re-issuing
treasury shares,

Comvertible bond options arise when the company issuing a tvpe of bond that can converl into a specificd number of
shares stated i the issuance plan. The value of the equity component of convertible bonds is the differance between the
twlal proceads from the issvance of convertible bonds and the value of the debt component of convertible honds, At the
time of initial recognition, the convertible bond options are recorded separately in the owners' equity. When the hond
matires, this oplion is accounled for as share preminm,

Other owner's capital reflects business capital formed due o supplementation from operating results or from donation,
spomsorship, and asset revaluation {according to current regulations).

b. Assct revaluation reseryve

Assel revaluation resarve raflects differences due to revaluation of existing assets and situation of settlement of such
differences zt enterprises. Revaluated assels are primarily fixed assets. investment propertivs, in some cases it is possible
and necessaty to revaluats materials, tools, equipment, finished goads, inventory, worked in process, etc.
Asset revaluation reserve shall be recorded in this account in the following cases:
- When there 15 a decision of the State;
- When cquitizing State-oaned enterprises,
- Orther cases as prescribed by law.
Asset value shall be re-determined on the basis of price list stipulated by the State or determined by asset pricing
committee or professional prics verificaling azency.

. Foreign exchange difference reserve
Foreign exchange difference means differcnces incurred from real exchange or the convension of the same amounts of
foreign currency inte accounting curmency unit according to different foreign exchange rates at the transaction date and at
the reporting dale.
All sums of foreign exchange differences are recorded immediately in fnance income (if gain) or finance expenses (if
loss} at the tme of incurring. The forsipn exchange rate difference in the peried hefore the operation of enterprises with
100%: charter capital held by the State for implementing national key projects and works shall be reflected on the balance
sheel and gradually allocated to finance income or finance cxpenses.
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d. Undistributed earnings
Undistributed eamings is the profit of business cperations after adding (+} or subtracting (-) adjustments due 1o
restrospective accounting for changes in accounting policy or restrospective testatement to cormrect materiality
misslalement in previous vear.|
rofit distnbution on business activities of the Company must comply with the current Anancial policy,

Parent companizs are entilled 1o distribute profits to the owners which shall not exceed the undistibuted camings on
consolidared finaneial statements after eliminating the impact of profits resulting from saing from bareain purchase,
Where the undistibured camings on consolidared financial stalements is higher thar the undistributed sarnings on
financial statement of the parent companies and if the profits decided to distibute exceed the undistributed earnings on
separate fimancizl statements, the parsnl companies only make distrihution after transferring profits from subsidiary
companies to the parent companies.

Profit distribution must consider non-monetary items in undistrbuted camings that may affect cash flow and ability to
pay dividends, the Company's profic

Revenue

#. Revenue from sales of poods

Revenue from sales of goods should be recognised when all the following conditions have been satizfied;

- The significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been transfered to the ayer:

- The Conpany ne longer hold the right to manage goods 25 owners or the right to control zoods:

= The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- The economic benefits associated with the trensaction of goods sold have [own or will flow to the Company;
- The ¢osts incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction of goods sold can be measured reliably,

b, Revenue from rendering of services

Fevenue from rendering of services should be recognized when all the following conditions have been satisfied:
- The amount of revenus can be measured reliably;

- Ttig probable that the economic benefits sssociated with the transaction will [low o the Company;

- The work completion can be measured reliably at the reporting dars;

- The costs incutred for the transaction and the eosts to complete the transaction can be mezsured reliably,

¢. Finance income
Finance income includes interests, rights, zain on exchange rate difference, dividends and other income of finance
activitics. For interest earned from loans receivable, deferred pavment, installment payment: finance income is recognized
when the receipt is certainly recoverable and the principals ars not classified as overdue that requites provisions. [ncome
from dividend is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.

d. Revenues of construction contract

Revenue from construction contracts zre recognized in one of the two following cascs:

- The construction contract delines that the contractor shall be smitled 1o payment basing on the progress: when the resull
of construction contract are cstimated reliably. tumover from the construction contract is recorded proporiionally to part
of finished volume which was determined by confractors at the reporting Ume;

- The conmstruction contract defines that the contraetor shall be entitled to payment basing on linished volume: when the
result of construction contract are estimaled reliably, turnever from the construction contract is recorded proportionally to
part of finished volome which was approved by customer.

When the result of the construction contract can not be estimared reliably, tumover from the construction contract
recognized corresponding to the mewrred costs that the reimbursement s relatively certain,
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NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quarter 1 2025

g. Other income

Other income ingludes incoms from other activities: disposa]l of asset; penalty receipr, compensation, collection of had
debt which was written ofT, unknown payabkles, gift in cash or non-cash form, ete.

Eevenue deduoctions

Bevenue deduction shall be recorded as follows:
- The decrease adjustment of revenue in the incuming period if revenue daductions meurred in the same perind of
consumption of products, goods and services;
- The decrease adjustment of revenue as follows if revenue deductions mewred In the next period of consumption of
products. goods and services:

+ Record a decrease in revenue on the current financiz] statcments if the revenus deduction incurs before teporting
date:

~ Record a decrease in revenue on the nexl Onancial statements if the revenue deduction incurs after reporting date;

Trade discount is the discount for customers purchasing large quantity of goods,

Sales rebate 15 the deduction to the buver due to damanges, degradztion or improper products as preseribed in contract,
Sales retumn reflects the value of the products, goods that customer retums due o violations of economic contracts.
damages, degradztion or improper goods,

Cuosts of moods seld

Costs of goods sold are cost of goods, prodocts, services, investment property, costs of production of construction
products sold in the period and costs relating to the real estate business, sic.

The last value of inventory is recorded in the costs of goods sold after deducting compensation (if any),

The cost of direct materials consumed in excess of normal capacity, labor costs, fixed manufacturing overhead costs not
allocated to the value of inventory, must be recorded in costs of goods sold (afler deducting compensation, if any) even if
goods have not been determined to be consumed yet,

Finance exponscs
Finance expenses mehuds expenses for financial activities: expenses or losses relating to financial investment activires;
bomewing expenses; incurred expenses for capital contibution to joint venturcs and associates: losses from securitics

transfer; provision for dimunition in value of trading securities; provision for diminution in value of invesnnent in other
entities; realised losses when selling foreign currency. realised [oreign exchange losses, ete.

. Selling expenses and general and administrative expenses

selling expenses reflect indircct expenses incurred fom selling goods and providing services,

General and administrative expenses reflect the general expenses of the company. including: labor cost; social and health
mnsurance, unemployment fuad, unicn cost of management emploves; oflice and tools expenses, depreciation for assels
used in administration purposes; land rental, busingss license tax; provision for bad debts; expenses from external services
and ather expenses, ete.

. Taxacdon

Current tax expenses ars the CIT cxpenses paveble based on the mxable income end applicable CTT tax rate.
Delerred tax expenses is the CTI'T expenses payvable in the foture resuling from:

- Becord of deferred tax liability during the vedr;

- Reimbursement of delerred tax assets recordsd in previous vears.
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Foreign currency fransactions

Transactions in currsncies other than the Company’s reporting curreney of WNDF are recorded at the actual transaction
exchange rates at transaction dares which are determined as follows:

- For foreign currency sale/purchass conmact (spot forelgn currency purchase and sale contracts, forward contracts.
futures contracts. option contracts, swap contraclsh: the exchange rate signed in the foreipn cursrency sale‘purchase
contract berarzen the Company and the commercial banks shall apply;

- Capital contributions are recerded at the buying exchangs rates of the commercial banks designated for capital
contribution,

- Transactions resulling in receivables are recorded at the buying exchangs rates of the commercial banks designated for
collection;

- Tranzactions resulting in liabilities are recorded at the selling exchange rates of the commercial banks designated for
PayIIent;

- Payments for assets or expsnses without liabililies initdially being recognised is recorded at the buying exchange rates of
the commercial banks that process these payments.

The specifisd book exchange rate is applisd when recovering receivables. deposits, deposits or payment of lHahilitiss in
threign currenciss, which 1s determined by the exchange rate at the time the trehsaclion arses.

The weighted average rate shall be applied in the credit side of the Cash sccount when making payments in foreizn
curmeney.C

. Related parties

Parties are considered relaled parties if one party has the ability to control or has significant influence over the other parly
in decision-making of [inancial and operational policies, The partics are also considered related parties if they are under

Joint control or are under joint sipnificant influence, 7

In considering the relationship of related parties; the substance of the reladenship is more focused on the legal form.
Seement report

A segment by business line is a scparately identifiable part involved in the production or supphy of products or services
and has economic risks and benefits different than other business segments.

Aosegment by geography is a separately identifizble part involved in the production or supply of products and services
within a specific economic enviromment and hag economic risks and benefits different than other businsss segments in
other sconomic environments.

Financial instroments
a. Financial assets

ceording to Cireular 214, the Company classifies financial assets into groups:
- A [inancial asset recognised at fair value through profit or loss 15 a financial asset held for business purposss or
classified as fair value thwough profit or loss at the tme of inital recognition;
- Investments held to manirity are non-derivative Tnancial assets with fixed or identifiable payments and have a fixed
malurity that the Company intends and is able o hold untii maturity;
- Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fized o identifiable pavments and are not listed on the
market;
- Assets ready for sale are non-derivative financial assets that are determined to be ready for sale or are not classified as
fnancial assets recognised at fair value through profitor loss, investments held to maturity or loans and receivables,



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van T, Rinh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1

For the fiscal vear 2025, ended as at 31/12/2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quarter 1 2025

The glassification of these financial assets depends on the purpose and nature of the financial assets and i decided at the
time of initial recognition.

The Company’s financial assets include cash and cumrent deposits, trade Teceivables, other receivahles, loans, listed and
unlisted financial insmuments.

Financial assets are recorded at the date of purchase and discontinued recording at the date of liquidstion. At the time of
initial recognition, financial assets are confirmed at the onginal price plus direct ransaclion costs related to the purchase
and 1ssuance.

b. Financial liakilitics and equity instruments
Financial instruments are classified ag financial labilities or equity instruments at the time of initial recognition
congistent with the nature and definition of financial lgbilities and equity instruments.

According to Circular 210, the Company classifies financial liabilities into the following groups:

- Financial liabilities recorded at fair value through profit or loss are liahilizies held for business purposes or classified as
fair value through profit or loss at the time of initial recognition;

- Financial liabilities are determined according to the zllocation value determined by the original costs of the financial
liabilities minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the accumulated allocations caleulated according 1o the effective
interest rate method of the dilference berween the original costs and the maturity value, subtracting (either directly or
through the use of a backup aceount) due to impaimment or irrevocability.

This classification of financial liabilities depends on the purpose and nature of the financial liabilitics and is decidad at
the time of initial recognition.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade pavables, other pavables, debts and loans. ||

At the time of initial recognition, all financial liabilities are recorded at the original costs plus the direct transaction costs
associated with the issuance,

Lguity Instreoment (EI); A conlract proving the remaining interests i the Company's assels aller deducting all
oblizations,

OffSetting financigl Instraments: Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset agsinst each other and present their
net value on the Balance Sheet when and only 1f the Company has a legal right to offset the value alrsady recorded: and
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanb District, Fio Chi Mink City
FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |

For the fiscal vear 2025, ended us ot 3171272025

V., NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SITERT

L

2.

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter | 2025

CASH AND CASII EQUIVALENTS

Cash on hand
Cash in banks

Cash in banks (VN1
Cush n banks (foreipn cwrrencies)
Tanyg cing

INVESTMENTS

2.1. Ileld-for-trading secuarilies

- Stocks

Ciarmex Swigon Corporation

Trieu An Hospital Corporation

Thua Thien Huoe Tmport Export And
lovestment Joint Steck Compuny

Joint Stock Conunercial Bank for Foreign
Trade of Vietnam

Taotal

31032025

553.249.243
15.36%.795.511
3.333.224 244
12.036.571.262

Unit: YN

01012025

300.816.892
I006T.605.187
27.533.550.550
11.512.114.637

JL36H.ARZOTY

15,923.044.754
FLD3ZN25 QL2025
Cosl Fair value Provision Cosi Fair value Proyisinn
64.057.991.077 18.030.005.500  (46.027.985.577) 64057991077 18.030.005.500 (46,027.985.577)
6l.222.528.577 15194543 000 (46027985577 Al1.222.528.577 15194 343 000 (46,027 985.577)
2. 250,000,000 - 2.250.000.000 2.250,000.000 -

2.250.000.000

583172500 585172501 - SBS.1T2.500 585172500 -
290,000 280,000 - 200000 2900010 7
18.030.005.5300  (46.027.985.577) 6057991077 FE.030.005.500  (46.027.985.577)

a057.990.077
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Distriet, Ho Chi Minh City
TFIMNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER L
For the fiseal year 2023, ended as a1 31/12/2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quarter 1 2025

V. NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SHEET
Movements in provisiens for held-for-trading sccuritics are as follows:
Beginning balance
Adlditional provisions

Reimbursement of provisions
Ending balance

2.2

Lield-to-maturity investments: 317032025

Current period

46027 985577

46.02T.985.577

Uit VNI

Previous period

42,523 890 19Y
3.504.095.378

46.027 985.577

01/01/2025

Cuost Fair value
Short-term: -
- Term deposits (3-12 months)
Toint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign
Trade of Vietnam
Lung-term; a

Provision

Cost
1500k AWHAN 0

15,000,000, 001

Iair value Provision
15 A0 -

[BRLE VR WRNTRLY -

Tuotal a

15.000.000.000

15.000.000.000 -
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODIICTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3304 Phan ¥an Toj, Binl Thanh Districl, Hethi Minh City

FOSANCIAL STATEMENTS FOK QUARTER 1
Vot the fiscul your 2023, cnded asat 31122023

V. NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SHEET

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarier 1 2025

Umit: WD

INYESTMENTS
2.3 Investmenls in subsidiarics 3032025 BLAE2Z025
e s
pwners' Cust Provision Fuir value owners' Cost Provision Tair valoe
cquity cauily

Tnvestments in subsidiaries 1.234.030.634.994 - 1.234.9300.634.004 1234920634994 - 1.234.920.634.9494
Ciilirnex Tndusinal Park Corporation S 459 Q00 G00.000 - 454 U0 LR 00D Lyt 459 (Y D00, 000 - 455 D00 Q00060
Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial Fark J50C bt e 1 ROLCHMD, DO, 00 Tt U AR O B 5% R0 GO0, 000 - TR OO OC000
Himng Ehang Feal Estate Corporation Ly GO (MERVERE R HE 112993 200,000 99 908% 1138993 200,000 - 113,983 200000
Mly Echane Lvestment 15C Ty DL |82 30,000 = PS40 2300000 99.90% 108, T4 23000 = FOA 740, 230000
GILIMEX-PP Hensehold Goods Sewings T8O I A5%, 05819023334 - GREB[9.623,339 09 4 5% DEEIY.A23.330 - 68.81%,623.339
Ichiban Star T80 90 000 G0d 993 GE1.655 - G093 .08 .055 L Gl 64993 6RE.A35 - a1.993.081.635
Bomg Mad Gitimes One Member Co,, Ltd. 100% B0C0E 06T 0040 - (0,000,000 000 JLERE L0000 00 GULOU0LDR0.000
Thanh Wy Sewing C'o,, Lid, 1004 34 833.900.000 34 533 9000000 [LH P 24833900000 - 54 B33 Q00000
Fant Cong Hien Cao., Lid. 10085 41, 200000000 41 200000000 | 0¥ A1 2000 - 41 206k T, D00
Gin [nh Beal Estate Company IRHE A0, 000,000,000 - 20, 000000000 [ 20,000.000.000 - 20000000, 0
Long Ehanh Gilimex 15¢ 0T % 20,000 000,000 - 20 000 0D00.000 0T 29 920006 060 - 20 2000 (G, D
#::::;‘I'fb ;;;g'“”5 Vauipreal Roadocllon ARl g 19.980,000,000 T9YRO.000.000  99,0% [9,980,000.000 - 19.950.000.000
Allantic Metal Production Lrade J&C L 23ty LR 200, D0, R0 LR HERHE Y 10655 [ 200, D00, 000 - T0 200 CEEr D0
Cilimcx Lopistics Co., Lid. T001% 2000 000,000 - LR LAV HERHHE 1 001%5 200 B00.000 - 210000006
BT Investment Insfrastetiore Corparation [ 00% BOLO00L000 - BOLOC0LO 00 | 0% 00D - T
Investmen(s in associales 22 IRIAT 681 (312,310.817) 2LB64. 2R 704 e LR (31B310,017) 21.864.281.764
Hoang An Develapment and Investment TS0 5% 22183 592 6K1 (3R 310917 1804281764 3% 22103502681 (310310917 21804 281 Tod
Toial 1.257.114.227.675 ARA0.017)  1.250.794.916.758 ___I_.ES?. IN4:227.675 (319310917 1 .25&.'3‘34.91{1,?53_1

Provision fur diminufion in vahee of long-term investments

Current perind Previous periad

cuinning balance YA T ZT0E16.0TR
Additienal provisions 3 48604 830
Beimbursensnt of pravisions o 2 2
Ending balance EITEIIETER 93007
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tri. Binh Thanh Dhstrict, He Chi Minl City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |

For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 31/12/2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CQuarter 1 2025

¥. NOTES TO SEPARATE BATANCE SHEET

Third parties
leea Supply AG

24.242.686.999
23:332.363.173

Lnit: YND
3. TRADE RECETVABLES
Shart-term trade receivables
3L/03/2025 01/01/2025

Related parties TI18.379.232 12.473.168
Thanh Wy Sewing Co., Lid, 433.119.232 4.773.168
Gilimex Industrial Park Corporation 275.000.000 -
Pacific Lighting Equipment Production And Trading J&( 10.260.000 700,000

47.349.803.833
39.850.693.125

Tabll Ems Switzerland Gmbh 611.718.569 609.671.077
Ballard Designs e C/0 Comerstone Inc 318357 6.444.675.226
Oithers 298.286.900 444 .760.405
Total 24.961.066.231 47.362.277.0M1

PREPAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS
Short-term prepayments to suppliers

Related party

(Gia Dinh Real Estate Company

31/03/2025

12.788.702.830
12788702 830

01/01/2025

12.338.702.830
12.338.702.830

Third parties 124.517.939.979 123.935.455.673
W5IP Bac Ninh Company Limited 2265560000 2.265.960,000
Gia DMnh Textile and Garment Corporation [250.450.000 1.&59.450.000
Vija Technology Toint Stock Company L.6R4. D6 900 1 624946099
Loc Phuc Company Limited L.&20.000.000 1.620.000.000
(Others 117.087 582 080 L16.505 008 674
Total 137.306.642.809 136.274.158.303

5. LOANRECEIVAELES
Long-term loan reccivables

3170372025 01/01/2025
Related party
Ichiban &tar 15C 230,000,000 250,000,000
Total 250.000.000 250.000.000
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Lo Chi Minh Cily
FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |
For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 31/12/2025

e———— T A S P

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quarter 1 2025

¥, NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE STIEET

Uinit, WND
6, UTHER RECEIVABLES
6.1. Other short-term receivables
31/03/2025 01/ 2025
Cosl Provision Cosl Provision
Related party G67.000.000 07.000.000 -
Hiramg An Development and lnvestment J5C 67.000.000 67 000,000 -
Third partics 29.957.191.361 30.R533.853.150 -
Advances 141289 597 407 960121 776 -
Short-ferm deposits, mortgazes, collaterals - 1.136.414.373 =
Other short-term receivables 2B.927.593.954 2R 737317001 -
- Pending fax refiads 28850068 768 27800 086,470 -
- fiterest tncomes recetvables - 186,602, 740 -
- {hefrers iR.525 1R G790 727 782 2
Total 30.024.191.361 30.920.853.150 -
6.2. Other long-term receivabley
3032025 2025
Clost Provision Cost Provision
Third parties 1.459.420.000 1.459.420.000 -

Long-term deposits, mortgages, collaterals

Tolal

1.45%9 420000

1.45%9.420.000

1.459.420.000

1.4539.420.000
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Plhan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Dhstrict, Ho Chi Minh Clity
FINANCTAT STATEMENTS FOR QUARTEER 1
_l_"u1f_l_!u:‘- E:sc{-_t]_ year 2025, ended as at 31/ I2."2'I']2"\

Y. NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SHEET

7. TInveniories

Quarier 1 2025

31/03/2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Linit: ¥NI

01/01/2025

Cost
Raw malcrals
Tools und supplies
Woark n process
Finished goods
Merchandise
Goods on-consignment

Provision

206,250 482 846 -
34349964 293 -
T7.649.610,697 -

612.795.168.022 -

lalals.000 -
49.121,322 H

Cost Provision
290805567 600 =
34.472.149.555 -
TRBAT 249 808 -
BUO0238 885,972 =

49.121.322

Total 1.021,255.965, 180 -

1.004.412.974.347 -

8.  Prepaid expenses
#.1. Short-term prepaid expenscs

Insurance premiom
Process costs for work in process (printing, embroidery)
Soflware, interncl sysiem
Tuels und supplics
Idaintenance, repair and other services
Total
8.2. Long-term prepaid cxpenses

Tools and supplies

Maintenance, repair and other serviccs
Software, inlemet syslem

Prepaid land rental

Total

I0H2025

$3.323.371
264,252,901
[13.919.885
10.630.133
140.035 684

012.161.974

31/03/2025

1.979.433.272
915.603.965
17355620
106377254

3018.770.117

28

01/01/2025

537.013.867
264,252,901
34.286.118
31.355.132
122.963.070

989.871.694

01/01/2025

1.942 854 HRT
Y7 796.599
|7 833.07%
111.445.520

2.960.950.085




BINH THANII IMPORT EXTORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Than Van Tri, Binh Thank District, He Chi Mink City
FINAMCIAL STATEMERNTS FOR OUARTER. |
Far the fiscal year 2025, ended as 21 31/12/2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter 1 2025

V. NOTLES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SITEET

5. TANCIBELE FIXED ASSETS:

Linit: WNID

Item

Buildings and
struetures

Muchinery and
cquipment

Means of
transporiation

{OMlice gquipment

Tulal

I. Historical cost

1. Beginuing balanee
2. Increase

- Addition

- T'ranslirs from CIP
3, Decrease

- Disposal

4. Ending bulunce

210.863.985.574

210.803.985,578

49447079201

49,447.079.201

J4.505.802.391

1.023.445.455
1.023.445.455
33.482.350.936

F.T49.520.767

3.749.520.767

29H.566. 347,937

1.023.445.455
1.023 4454355
287.542.942.482

11, Acenmulated depreciation

1. Beginning balance

2. Tnerease

- Drepreciation for the period
3. Decrease

- Thigposal

4. Ending balance

THIRIIZ0.407
1.474.792.209
1.474.792.200

T2.E56.912.610

44.307.067.142
17.842.062
17.842.062

44324909204

25.425.603.661
700.530.167
TO530167
1.023.445.455
1.023.445.455
25.102.688.373

2854630886
104.584.913
104,584,913

2.950.215.799

5969422096
2.297.74%,351
2297749351
1.023.445.455
1025 445455

152.243,725.992

T, Met carrying amount

1. Beginning bhalance
2. Ending balance

(zhi chn:

132.481.865.171
131.007.072.962

5.140.012.05%
5.122.169.997

- Met carrying ameount of tangible fixed assets mortgaged or pledped to secure loans

- Llistorical costs of tangible Gxed assets Tully depreciated bul still in use as ot Muarch 31, 2025

- Historical costs of tangible fixed assets waiting for disposals
- Comumitments on the purchase ar sales of fangible fixed assets of great value in the [ulure

- Oither changes in the tangrible fixed assels

28

9.080.198.730
BATO.668.563

394,889,881
TO304.968

147.596.905.841
1452992 16.490

C e
V09 RI4. 735,934 VND
C Mone
; Mone
s Mone



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, 1o Chi Minh Cily

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |
"P"?Hhc tiscal year 2023, ended as at 31/12/2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter 1 2025

V. NOTES TO SEFARATE BALANCE SHTEET
Unit: WD
10, INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS:
i Computer Crher
I.' L]
Tow wnil-udenighis soflware intangible fxed assots s

1. Historical cost

1. Beginning halance 19.194.035.019 1.495,798.795 88.940.000 20.7TTRTTARIT
2. Increase - “ = -
3. Decrease - - - -
4. Ending balance 19.194.035.019 1.495.798.7%4 88.940.000 20.TTR.TIZRIT
IT. Acenmulated amortisation

l. Bepinning balance 6.007.405.080 LU0g.077.429 46.526.129 TO63008,.638
2. Increasc 206,528,508 0.996.957 4.446.999 J10.972.464
I which:

< Amartisution for the period 206 528 508 9.906,957 4446999 310.372.464
3. Decrcase - - - -
4. Ending balance ¢.303.933.588 1.019.074.386 50.973.128 7.373.981.102
TI1. Net carrying amounl

I, Beginning balance 13.1586.029.939 486,721,369 42413871 13.715.765.179
2. Ending balauce 12.890.101.431 476,724,412 37.966.872 15404, 792,715

MNoles:

- Wed carrying amuount of tungible tixed assets morteaged or pledged to secure loans
- Historical costs of tangible fixed assets fully depreciated bul 5111l in vse as at March 31, 2025

20

* MNone
D 666,110,000 VHND



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, TTo Chi Minh City

FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR(YUARTER 1

For the fiscal year 20235, ended as at 31/ 12/2023

11.

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cuarter 1 2025

NUTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SHEET

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Fixed assets purchase

Cangtruction in progress

= Bink Cued villa complex, Thanl {a

- Giffimex's general warehouse

- Praofect in Ward 28, Bial Thoads Dixiricd
- PLEs plant expansion

- Thantk My plant expansion

- Pl Buf indusiriol zone

Tuital

TIhit: WND

01/01/2025 Additions R leRy e Bk 31/03/2025

of goods sald

792,758 204 - : 792.758.204
R.024.157.786 40,000,000 ! 8.114.157.786
S.059.058.152 y 5.050.058.152
1.231.088.091 ; . 1.231.088.09]
1.009.988.310 i 1 1.009.988.310
) §0.000.000 90,000,000
320.577.778 ) 320.577.778
394,445,455 : 304445 435
8.816.915.990 90,000,000 : 8.906,915,990




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh D¥strict, Ho Cla Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTEER 1

Jor the fzeal year 2025, ended as at 31/12/2023

e it Ta = PR = oz =T

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ouarter 1 2025

Y. NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SHEET
Unit: WND
12. TRADE PAYABLES
Short-term trade payables
ILANFZ025 01/01/2025
Related parties 50.791.842.062 53.428.870.249
Thanh My Sewing Co., Lrd. IB641.027.194 43.705,508.031
Allantic Metal Production Trade T8O B.231.286,3R9 3.906.842.062
Dang Wai Gilimex One Member Co., Ltd. 3.919.528 479 5816.520.156
Third partics 86.306.697.443 191.054.614.877
Waoojeom Co, Ltd 37.985.154.548 106.329.375.243
Taizhou Donghaixiang Dyveing And Fimishing Co., Ltd 14.114.308.953 14,382 771.681
Others 34 203232044 (9.742 460,953
Total 137.098.539.505 244.483.485.126
13. PREPAYMENTS I'ROM CUSTOMERS

Short-term prepayments from customers

Related party

Third parties

CT Real Estate Joint Stock Company
Jiangmen Li Hua Industry Co Litd
Others

Total

32

31/03/2025

01/01/2025

32.000.533.178
28.000.000,000
3998448 490
2,084 688

ZR.1ML647.000
28.000.000.000

100,647 000

32.000.533.178

28.100.647.000




BINH THANH IMPORT EXFORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tri, 3inh Tlanh Distriet, Ho Chi Minh Cily

FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. 1
I|"IJ1‘ fhe -I'_ial.:&ﬂ yuur 7U7:’ritnd-;d s ul 31;{125"20255__

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarier 1 2025

Y. MNOTES T SEPARATE BALANCE SHELT

Unit: ¥ND
14, STATUTORY OBLIGATIONS
01/01/2025 Movements 31/03/2025
Payables Receivables I'ayables Receivables Payables Receivables

Yalue-added tax on imported goods - 21,704 867 723170015 723.170.415 - 21.704.5967
Import tax L73.935.736 - Ui 052 28Y Q068,540 1110 173.477.915 z
Comporate income lax 67008 1,155 - 1.312.633.516 70881155 1.312.633.516 2
Personal income lax 39.078.490 - 1.231.544% 596 15377178093 23.999.000 -
Land and housing Lax - 319.685421 1.434.386.061 1126455360 - [1.784.720
License Tax - - 4.000.000 LREH AU - -
Orthers - - 01.298.986 61 298086 - -
'T'otal T.314.545.387 341.390.388 5.735.127.063 11.231.660.31Y LAT0 T, 430 33,489,687
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BINH THANH INMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Winh Clity

FINANCIAL STATEMEN TS FOR QUARTER 1
For the lizcul yeur 2025, ended as at 31/12/2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

V. NOTES TO SEPAHATE BALANCE SHEET

Corporate income tax payable is determined as follows:

Total accounting profit betore tax

Quarter 12025

Quarter 1 - current year

LInit: YIND

Quarter 1 - previous year

Inerease/{decreasc) ol accounling profit Lo delermine profit subject to corporate income tax

+ Inereyse adjustments
Nore-deductible expenses

+ Decrcase adjustments
Dhividends and profit distribution
Total taxable income

Loss on previous vear

Tutal taxable income

CIT tax rate

CTT under ordinary lax raig
Corporate income tax payable exempt
Corporate income tax payable
CIT adjustments in previous yeurs

Estimated corporate income tax payvalle

.314.533.192
248,634,307
208 634,387
208.034.367

S0.000.000
S0, 000. 060

(7.004.764.443)
4.813.644.587
4.813.644.587
4.813.644.587

0363167579

(2.191.11%.856)

5.563.167.579
200
1.312.633.516

2054

L312.633.516

34

1.312.633.516




BINH THANH IMPORT EXFORT PRODIICTION & TRADE TOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phen Van T, Binh Thanh Distniet, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOIR QUARTER 1
For the fizcal vear 20235, ended as at 21/12/20235

16.

17.

17.1.

17.2.

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CQuarter 1 2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SHEET

ACCRUED EXPENSES
Short-term secrued expenses

Third pariy
[nterest expenses
Total

UNEARNED REVENLTES
Short-term unearned revenues

Related party

Atlantic Metal Production Trade Joint Stock Company

= Advanecs payment for factory rental

Thanh My Sewing Co., Lid.

- Advance pavimenl lor faclory rentzl

Pacific Lighting Fquipment Production And Trading JSC
- Advance payvment for factory rental

Third party

Total

OTHER PAYABLES
Other shori-term payables

Related party
Gilimex Vinh Long Industeial Park ISC
Third partics
sI, HI, UL TU
Dividends distributed
Oither short-term pavables
Tn which:
+ Blaze Mar Hong Kong Limired
+ Taizhou Donghaixiong Dveing & Finishing Co., LTD.
+ Others
Tatal

Other long-term pavables

Third party
Long-term deposits, morlgase, collaterals
Total

L L LR EE L]

Umit: WNT
31032025 /012025
31032025 01/01/2025
994.290.426 a
273.170.165 =
295 28,567 -
425811694 -
004.290.426 -
3L/03/2025 N1/0172025
217.534.2446 -
217.334.246 -
4.938.095.441 5.904.458. 700
654 757.790 B47.438.800
S90L506.915 S00.506.925

3682 830.726

J45.332.016
333957047

4.466.512.966

541.526.360
LOR3.a16, 783

J.813. 347663 2831368822
5.155.629.687 5.904.458.790
FL03/2025 01/01/2025

2.033.000.00:0
2033 000,000

2.033.000.000
2.033.000.000

2.033.000.000

2.033.000.000




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Plan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORQUARTER 1
For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 3171202025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter 1 2025

V. NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SHEET

18. LOANS AND FINANCE LEASE Unit: VND

Shori-term leans and finance Iease
(/0172025 Drawdown Hepayment 3032025

Short-term loans from hanks - - - -
Shori-term loans lrom relaled parties - JLO000.000,000 - 31.000.000.000
- Gilimex Yinh Long Industrial Park Jeinl Stock Compuny m 31,0000 008D 3 1.000.000.000
Short-term loans from other partics - = = -
Tutal - 31.000.000.0800 - 3L AHL D000

36



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT 5TOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Ddsiricl, He Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |
For the fiscal year 2025, ended as a1t 317122025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ouarter 1 2025

V. NOTES TO SEPARATE BATANCE SHEET

Unit; VNI
19, BONUS AND WELFARE FUND
31/03/2025 01/01,/2025
Beginning balance 45 846813 45.846.813
Increass -
Decrease = -
Ending balance 45.846.813 45.846.813

20. DEFERRED TAX LIABILTITIES
(Juarter 1 - carrent year

Quarter 1 - previous year

Beginning balance -
Recorded in the income statement -

Ending balance =

a7
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Thsmet, Ho Chi Minh City
FIMNAMCTAT, STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. 1

For the [iscal vear ?D?'E, e i ILAR02S

A AT TR b L F A By LR N A ek i

V. NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SHEET

21, OWNERS' HQUITY
21, Changes in owners' equity

- Previous beginning balanee

- Tncrease in previous year

In which:

- Dividends distribution by shares
- Profits in provious yoar

- I'reasury share sales

- Treasnry share purchase
- Decrease in previous year

I which;

I [recrease in capital due 1o ESOP
shares

- Profit distribution of BCC

- Treasury shari salos

- Dividends distnibulion by shares
- Othet decreases

= Current beginning halance

= Tnerease in current year

L1 which:

- Profits i current year
- Decrease in earrent year

In which:

- Profil distribubion of BOC

- Dher devrenses

- Current cnding balanee

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

uacier 12025

LIt WD
onfrilaiy Share prewdin Treasury shares R /o A withip Subed Tutal
charter capital ' N ¥ investment funds earnings ’
TOO OO0, 633.786.198. 793 (7. 140.000) 30.522.738.600 1ANG948.350.647 2.A91.250.198.040
A SMEGaD. D00 13.747.630 (5348, L6, T00) - 2.108.122.721 315.084.383.6M1

3165000660000

S00.000.000

SOR000.000

107 00 G0, DM

LUT6.000.660.000

13.747.650

653, 799.9496.443

653,799, 946.443

{338, 146,700}
S07.140.000

SO0LO0000

T 140000

(38.146.700)

(38.146.700)

38

S0T7.680.000

S01T6R0,000

25.505.108.600

L234.420.000
1,254, 4200, 0010

24.250.688.000

S 108,122,721

317.004.660,000

3AS00.660.000
S04.000.000
TYO.051.813.308
S.001.80%.676

SO0LR9.0T0
126.000.000

126,000,000
A03.927.713.044

316, 500,660, 000
Q08122721
13.747.650
{538.146.700%
323,029 480,000

|00, Q00 00

5.017.680.000

R LR

31 6,5300.060,000
S0, 000000
2.494.319.351.711
5001899676

3001899676
1.380.420.000

1. 254.420,000
126,000,000
2.497.940.861.387



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3344 Phan Van Tri. Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER 1
For the fiscal year 2025_, ended as at 31722023

Tz

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter 12025

V. NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SHEET

21. OWNERS EQUITY
21.2. Details of contributed charter capital

JLA032025

Assighed by the Government
Contributed capital by other shareholders

L.016.000.660.000

Unit: ¥ND

01/01/2025

Total

1.016.000.660. 004

1.076.000,660,000

21.3. Shares

31032025

1.016.00.660.000

- Authorised shares
- Issued shares
+ (dinary shares
+ Preference shares
- Treasury shares
+ Ovdinary shares
1 Preference shares
- Bhates in circulation
+ Ordinary shares
+ Preference shares

* Par value of outstanding shares; 10,000 VND/share

21.4. Profit distribution

101600066
107.600.066
101,600,066

3815

3815
101.596.251
101,386 251

01/01/2025

IMvidends distriburtion to sharchalders
Development and investment funds
Eonus and wellare fund

Total

22, OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
22.1. Foreign currency

101.600.066
101 600066
L0600, 064

3815

3815
101.596.251
1031.50a.254

US Dollar (T7SD)

33

317032025
21/03/2025 D1/0172025
474.159,95 455:654,12



BINH THANH IMPORT EXFORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

EED

Phar Wzn T, Binh Thanh Discrict, Ha Chi Minh City

FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. 1
For the flscal vear 2023, ended asat 31/12/2025

222,

B TP e

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter 1 2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE BALANCE SHEET

Bad debis written off:

— Viet Chuyen De Film Production Co. Lid
= Villacom Ce., Ltd
~ To Thi Mzoe Thap
— Duc Whan Company Limired
- GLAM Corporation
— Dat Pho Cerporarion
— Phu Hai Company Limited
— Hoang Gia Corporation
- Tizn Thang Investment Company Limited
— Kim Loan Commereial Service and Construction Co., Trd
+ Klassy Joint Stock Company
Taotal

£0

Ampunt (VINI)

2.250.000
117.600.000
20,000,000
396.635.955
T.T00000
T51 200000
4,33 1.067
44,000,000
TEAOD.000
FL 148000

1. 406,354,260

21.299.619.282

Written-off
date
Nam 2017
Nam 2017
MWam 2017
Mam 2017
MNam 2017
Mam 2017
Mam 2017
Nam 2017
MNam 2017
Nam 2017
MNam 2017

Unit: VND

Reason

Irrecoverable
Irrecoverable
Irreeoverable
Trrecoverable
Irrecveerable
Irrecoverablas
Irrecovverable
Trrecoverable
Imecoverahles
Trrecoverable
Irrecoverable



BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT FRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Vian Tri, Binh Thanh Dastrict, He Chi Minh Citr
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JUARTEER. [

For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 31/12:2025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cuarter 1 2025

VL. NOTES TO SEPARATE INCOME STATEMENT

1. REVENUES FROM SALES AND SERVICES RENDERED

Quarter 1 - current year

Lnit; ¥ND

Cuarter 1 - previous year

Tatal revenue
Eevenue from sales of finished goods and merchandiae TR.260.216.074
Revenue from services rendered 650562 670

93.740.386.275
2.320.006.641

Total 78.519.778.744

106.060.392.016

Revenue deductions:

In which:

Trade discounts -
Sales tebate =
Sales retirn =

Total _

Met revenue
Eevenue from sales of Gnished goods and merchandize 78.260216.074
Revenue from services rendered 639562 670

83.740.386.275
12.320.006.64 |

‘Total T8.910.778.744

[06.060.322.916

2. COSTS OF GOODS SOLD

Quarter 1 - current year

(ruarter 1 - previous vear

Costs from sales of finished gonds merchandise 66.230.413.870
Costs of services rendered 133.438 244

87144883 420
L0147 487915

Total 06.363.852.114

07.292.371.335

3. FINANCE INCOME

Quarter 1 - current year

Quarter 1 - previous vear

Interest income 5.671.549
Dividends and profit distribution S0.000.000

Realised exchange difference gains 9.665.873.260

T3L979.792

5116115004

Total 9.724.544.815

5.848.094.79%0

4. FINANCE EXPENSES

Cuarter 1 - current vear

Quarter 1 - previous vear

217534246
[.B2H.330.551

Intersst sxpenses

Realised exchange difference losses
Reimbursement of provisions for held-for-trading
securities and financial investments

TT4035.185
0363035581

(2.6590:602.921)

Total 2.045.873.797

7.119.733.848
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

334A Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, He Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER ]
For the fiscal year 2025, ended as at 3171252025

e ——— T TR

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cuarter 1 2025

VL. NOTES TO SEPARATE INCOME STATEMENT

5. OTHER INCOME

Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and wols

Cithers
Total

6. OTHER EXPENSES

Penaltices
Oithers
Total

a} General and administrative expenses
Labour costs

Tools and supplies
Depreciation and amortisalion
Taxes, dulies and fees

Expenses from external services
Others

Total

b} Selling expenscs

Expenses for external services
Others

Total

3. TRODUCTION AND OPERATING COSTS

Raw materials
Labour costs
Diepreciation and amortization
Expenses from external services
Oithers

Total

Quarter 1 - current year

Unit: WM

Quarter 1 - previous vear

250.000.000 L.726.656.945
- 7.390 BR5 642
250,000,000 0.126.542.587

Cuarter 1 - current yvear

Quarter 1 - previous vear

43,347,343

1.695.925.661

43.347.343

1.698.928.661

7. SELLING EXPENSES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Quarter 1 - current year

Ouarter 1 - previous vear

B067 432288
191.6758.663
2434145563
1,559.815.002
TR2.320918
BOR.071.960

8.938.330.677

346.518.780
3.440.792.874
L34%.646.819
2827571 548
3.847.440.986

14.034.364.422

21.751.301.084

92.352.691

32400000
145,059,514

92.352.691

177.459.814

Cuarter 1 - current year

Quarter 1 - previous vear

537.024.815.660
25.06T7 432288
2608721815
23.639.546.474
1.091.324.681

63.241.374.072
2930330077
4.792.126.261
4.20%.618.367
24.352.045.710

02.451.840.918

116,534,494, 487
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY

3244 Phan Yan Tri, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |
For the fizcal vear 2025, ended as at 3171242023

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter 12025

VL. NOTES TO SEPARATE INCOME STATEMENT

9. CUBRENT INCOME TAX EXPENSES

+ Tax expenses in respect of the current year taxable
profit
+ Adjustment of tax expenses in the provious vears to
the current vear

Toial

Quarter 1 - current year

nic: VN

Quarter 1 - previous year

1.312.633.516

1.312.633.516
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BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
334& Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh District, o Ch Mink Cite

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER. |

For the fscal year 2025, anded as a1 3141202025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

Quarter 1 2025

VIL. NOTES TO SEFARATE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
1. Non-mometary transactions affecting cash flows statement in the future: None

2. Cash and cash equivalents held by the Company without use: Nong

3. Proceeds from borrowings during the fiscal year Current vear
- Proceeds fom ordinary contracts 31000000000
4. Payments on principals during the fiscal year Current year

- Payrnents from ordinary contracts =
YVIIL OTHER INFORMATION
1. Contineent liabilities, commitments and other financial information: Mone
2. Related parties

4. Remuneration of members of the Board of Directors and Management in Quarter 1 2025:
- Remuneration of Management

Mame Remuneration
Pharn Thi Anh Nenyet 2ed 470937
Total 284.470.023
- Remuneration of members of the Board of Direciors

Marme Remuneration
Le Hung O 000,000
Meryen Vict Cuong L), DG 00
Neguyen Quoc Khanh 0, GO0
Tran Thanh Tung G0 00000
Neouyen Hou FPhue B0 000,000
Total 33000 00

a4



BINH THANH [MPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van T, Binh Thanh Districr, Ho Chi Minh Cicy

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |

For '.]Jejiical vear 2025, ended ps al 317122028

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Croarter 1 2025

b. Significant transactions with related partics:

The gigmficant ransactions between the Company and related parties during this period are as follows:

Related party Relationship Mature Amount (VNII)
Thanh My Sewing Co,, Tad Subsidiaries Fuichass goods - Quisourcing gouds A3, 270230 TAY
g Zales - Factory rent 392 744750
Purchase zoods, rass materials - e s
Atlanne Metal Production T Omtsoutcing goods ATTIT5.048
o : Subsidiarics —
[rade I5C Sales - Factony renl 264,236 802
Rlectricity kil payment on behalf BT.665.554
Gia  Dinh  Real Estate W P nent t constrcti
ia Dinh Real Esea Subsidinrics PPN SOE  oNMEHon 450,000,000

Company

SUPETVISION SXfenses

Paeific Lighting Equipmeant
Production And Trading 150

Subsidiaries

Hales - Factory rent

SET.T48,520

Sales - Machine rents

9.500.000

Domp Mar Gilimex Ome
hember o, 116,

Subsidiaries

Purchase goods - Oumseurcing gonds

1302324 000

BT Investment Insfrastructure
Corporation

Subsidianes

Capital contribution

T OLEHL D

Gilimex Vinh Long Industrial
Park ISC

Subsidiaries

Shor-term loan

31.000.000,000

Intcrest pavebles

17.534.24%

Chilimesx Tndustrial Park
Corporation

Subsidianes

Soles - Liquidation of assets

2AMLON0000

Total S3.603.614.750
. As at 3103/2025, reecivables and payvables between the Company and related partivs ave as follows:
Redated party Relativnship Nature Ampunt (YND)

Thanh My Sewing Co., Ld

Rubszidianes

Cutsourzing pavakles

38.641.027.104

Feceipt from machine rentals

433.110.2532

Cin  I¥nlr  Resl Estawe e Prepavment o constuction

Subzidizries VL 12788 T2.E30
Company FUPSrVISION BXDETIHES
Atlantic Metal Production SIE g

b Bed [y & B - A1
Trade Fac Subsidizries Pavables of goods 2931 3R6.3%0
Tchiban &tar J5C Subzidiaries Lending receivahles 2AR0. 000000
Dong Mai  Gilimex One — Payables from machine rents and
" Subsidizrie 3 0% d

Mermber Co., Ld. R goods 3018528 479

Pacific Lighting Bouipment
Production And Trading I5C

Subsidiznes

Reccipt from machine rentals

10,280,000

Gilimex  Incustrial - Park
Corporatinn

Zubzidiaries

Rereipl fiom asset liquidstion

275000000

CGrilimex Vinh Long Industrial
Park 15

Zubzidiaries

Lozn payvables

310000000

Interest pavables

2173342440

Hoang An Development and
Iovestmem 150

Assogiales

Bomowing receivables

67000000

Total

95.833.458.370
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BINH THANH TMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Than War Tei, Binh Thanh District, Ha Chi Minh Cioe

FINAMCIAL STATERMENTS FOR QUARTER |

For the fiscal vear 2025, ended ag ar 317123025

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quarter 1 2025

VIIL OTHER INFORMATION
3. Segment information:

The company does not prepars segment reports becanse it does not satisfy one of the two conditions according o basiness field or
geographical lacation as preseribed in Circular 2002006/ TT-3TC dared March 20th, 2006 issucd by Minisoy of Finance regarding
the guidance on implementaton of §6 Accounting Standards issusd under Decision Nao. | 22005/00-BTC dated Februany [5th
2005 1ssued by Ministry of Finance.

4. Financial assets and finaneial liabilities:

Dhue to the lack of specific guidance on acceunting and menitoring of financial instruments, the Company has not fully prepared
information techaology systems, professional processes, databases, emplovee training, ete. to present this iterm.

3. The Company's financial risk management objectives and policies:
a. Credit risl

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its eblizations undsr a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a
finaneiz loss.

The Company is exposed 1o credil risk [fom its operating activities (primarily for made receivables) and from its financing
activities, including deposits with banks, foreign exchange transzctions and other financial instruments,

b. Trade receivables

Ihe Company minimizes credit risk by dealing only with the customers that have good credit history, Besides, the accountants

fellorw up the account receivables regularly to sxpedite the receips. Trade receivables of the Company are telated to various entitics
and therelore the credit risk exposed Mrom trads receivables Is low

¢. Bank deposits

Most of the Company's cash in bank is in the largz and trusted banks in Vietnam, Credit risk to this balznce af the bank is managed
by the treasury department of the Cempany in aceordance with Company policy, The Company does not realize any material credit
tisk tothis cash in bank.

d. Liquidity risk

The Liquidity risk is the rigk that the Company will encounter difficully in mesting financial ebligation due to shortage of fnds.
The Board of Directors is responsible for managing lquidicy sk, The mest majoer payables are seeured by deposics, receivables
and short-term assets, The Company did not perforin 2 sensitive analysis on liguidity risks because concentration on liquid risks
are low,

The Company menitors its liguidice risk by maintaimn a level of cash and cash equivalents and bank loans desmed adequate by
management to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of Tuctuations in cash flows,

e. The maturity profile of the Company’s finaneial liabilities based on contractual discounted payments:

<1 year 1 -5wears =35 years Total
As at March 31, 2025

Trade payables 137.09E.539.505 - - 137.098.539.505
Advances oo customers 32000533175 - - 32000533178
Loans and finance lease oblipations 31000000 000 - - 31000000000
Payables to emplovees 2272741798 - - 272741798
Acered cxpenses = - - _
Other pavables S.135.629.687 2033000000 - T1RE620, 687

Total 207.527.444.168 2.033.000.000 = 209.560.444.168




BINH THANH IMPORT EXPORT PRODUCTION & TRADE JOINT STOCK COMPANY
3344 Phan Van Tri, Binh Thanh Distriet, Ho Chi Winh City

FivarnClal STATEMENTS FOR QUARTER |

For the fizcal year 2023, ended ns al 31/12/20258

NOTES TO SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarter 1 2025

VL OTHER INFORMATION

The Company believes that the concentration an liquidity sk of loan paymens is low. The Company is able to pay its debts o dus
from cagh Mow [rom operating activities and proceeds fFrom the financial assets to maturity,

f. Market risk

Market nisk is the risk that the fair value of futare cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Marke? prices comprise four types of risk: interest rate nsk, cumreney risk. commaodity price fsk and other price risk.

The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis (hat the ameunt of net debt, the ratio of fixzd to floating interest rates of
the debtand the proportion of financial instrumnents in forcign comrencies are all constant,

g. Equity price risk

The Company’s listed and unlisted couity securities are susceptible to marker price risk arsing from m certainty about future
values of the investment sceuritics. The Group manages equity price tisk by placing a limit oo couiny 111ve=:tmentq The Group's
Board of Directors seviews and approves all equity invesiment decisions. The Company evaluztes that the shere ]'_.mg\ risk iz law,

N
h. Foreign corrency risk \ % '.'

_,._...

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or Biture cash fows of 2 [inancial instroment will flucnuare h{;n;_,aus-\,, of changas
in forsign exchangs rates.

i. Interest rate risk 4

Interest rate risk s the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of @ [nancial instumene will Suctuale beeause of T changes in
riarke! interest rates.

j- Foreign currency sensitivity

The Company evaluates exchange rate differénees aceording to the suidances in Circalar We. 2002014/ TT-BTC dated Diecermber
22nd 2014, Al the end of the fiseal vear, the exchenge rate used 1o svaluate the perind-snd exchange rzte difference of cumency
accounts is the zeral sxchange tate of the commercial banks where the Company opens decounss and carry aul fransactions;
therefore, the Company doss not calculate foreign currency sensitivity.

k. Price rigk

Price risk 1s the risk that the fair value or fiutare cash flows of @ finaneial instument will Muctuzte sccording to changes in market
prives in acdition o changes in interest rates and exchangs rates. This issue does not affee! the Companry's financial statements.

&. Comparaiive information:

Comparative data are data on the Conselidated Financisl Statements for the fiscal year ended December 31st 2024 audited By
southern Auditing and Accounting Firansial Consulting Services Company Limited {AASCS).

Brepazed, Aprl 25, 2025

e i
Preparer Chief A fnunmnr
P e E ____.-::_‘.T’
Duong Nzoc Hai Nguyen Thi Minh Ujen—"
_,-o-""'"-'-----






